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Dod‘ge, Tamara

From: Parisi, Lori

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 1:46 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: FW: drafting request

Hi Tami, Could you please take care of the request below? Thank you.

Lori

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 1:38 PM

To: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Sen.Carpenter <Sen.Carpenter@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Rep.Jagler <Rep.Jagler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: drafting request

LRB Legal
Hello,

Can you please draft for Sen. Tim Carpenter a senate companion bill to AB 790 Relating to: dementia training grants for
mobile crisis teams and making an appropriation?

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/2015/proposals/ab790

The office of the Assembly author, Rep. John Jagler, has consented to the companion.

Thank you very much!

Regards,

G. Stuart Ewy

Office of Senator Tim Carpenter
State Capitol 109 S
608.266.8535
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January 22;-2016 - Introduced by Representatives JAGLER, BROSTOFF, ROHRKASTE, c:ﬁ
HESSELBEIN BERNIER Novak, KarsMa, T1T7L, CZAJA, KOLSTE» MEYERS, MACCO
SKOWRONSKI, PETRYK, SWEARINGEN STEINEKE MKLEE” FISCH, QUINN, KITCHENS
JORGENSEN, KaHi, A. OTT, RIPgMZEPNréK SPIROS, SARGENT KuLp, BALLWEG, \
NYGREN, TRANEL BERCEAU@‘SANFELIPPO MILROY; KNODL SUBECK MurpHy, E.
Brooks, OHNSTAD ~JOHNSON, SINICKI, BORN and SPREITZER cosponsored by /
Senators CARﬁ*]NTER HaNsEN and C. LARSON. Referred to° Commlttee on/

Menbafl”‘“Health Reform

AN ACT to renumber 46.536; to amend 20.435 (5) (cf); and fo create 46.536 (2)

of the statutes; relating to: dementia training grants for mobile crisis teams

and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Department of Health Services to award grants to
counties or regions of counties for their mobile crisis teams to obtain training on
recognizing and serving individuals with dementia.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.435 (5) (cf) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.435 (5) (cf) Mobile crisis team grants. Biennially, the amounts in the
schedule for awarding grants to counties or regions to establish certified crisis

programs that create mental health mobile crisis teams under s. 46.536 (1) and to

provide training to mobile crisis teams on dementia under s. 46.536 (2).
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ASSEMBLY BILL 790 SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 46.536 of the statutes is renumbered 46.536 (1).

SECTION 8. 46.536 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

46.536 (2) From the appropriation under s. 20.435 (5) (cf), the department shall
award grants in the total amount of $250,000 to counties or regions comprising
multiple counties to obtain training for their mobile crisis teams on recognizing and
providing services to individuals with dementia.

SECTION 4. Fiscal changes.

(1) DEMENTIA TRAINING GRANTS. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the
statutes for the appropriation to the department of health services under section
20.435 (5) (cf) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2015, the dollar amount for
fiscal year 2016-17 is increased by $250,000 to provide grants for dementia training
for mobile crisis teams under s. 46.536 (2).

(END)



Parisi, Lori
I

From: Ewy, Stuart

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 10:07 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -4633/1

Please Jacket LRB -4633/1 for the SENATE.



